
TOWN OF PATTERSON
PLANNING BOARD MEETING

February 16 2006

AGENDA MINUTES
4 lt71

1 Patterson Crossing Retail Center
Page

1 3 Board deemed the Draft Environmental
Impact Statement incomplete



Melissa Brichta

Secretary

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Howard Buzzutto Chairman

Mary Bodor

Marianne Burdick

Lars Olenius

Martin Posner

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

P O Box 470

1142 Route 311

Patterson NY 12563

Telephone 845 8786500
FAX 845 878 2019 TOWN OF PATTERSON

PLANNING ZONING OFFICE

PLANNING BOARD

Herb Schech Chairman
Michael Montesano

David Pierro
Shawn Rogan

Maria Di Salvo

Richard Williams
Town Planner

Planning Board

February 16 2006 Meeting Minutes
Held at the Patterson Town Hall

1142 Route 311

Patterson NY 12563

ru I RIP F0n r
jj p t Iijj k f

tLIJ i I 1 I r

i iJ I ilL
c1o

Present were Board Member Mike Montesano Board Member Dave Pierro Board Member Maria
DiSalvo and Rich Williams Town Planner

Vice Chairman Montesano took the seat ofthe Chairman in his absence

Meeting called to order at 7 30 p m

26 Members in the audience

1 PATTERSON CROSSING SITE PLAN

Vice Chairman Montesano stated Dave do you want to read your statement please

Board Member Pierro replied sure

Board Member Pierro stated ladies and gentlemen the Town Board and the Planning Board ofthe Town of
Patterson welcomes you to the completeness review meeting for Patterson Crossing Retail Center We

applaud your interest and concern for this project as well as other projects in front ofour Boards We

would first like to point out there are two exits to this room to my right your left There is one to the west

and one to the east that lead to stairwells that go down to fire exits If anyone in the unlikely event or

emergency if anybody requires assistance please ask us and we will help you get out ofthe building It is

important that we all realize what our purpose is here tonight and it is a simple one We will decide if this

Draft Environmental Impact Statement is complete or not There will be no public comment period Public
comments will be heard at future meetings after this document is accepted and released to the community
and other interested agencies as required by our SEQRA process Again thank you for your interest thank

you for coming tonight and let the games begin

Vice Chairman Montesano stated on the matter ofthe DEIS for Patterson Crossing Does anybody want to

make a motion



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

February 16 2006 Minutes Page 2

Board Member Pierro stated Mr Chairman on the motion in light ofthe review by our Town Engineer from
Dufresne Henry and our Planning Board Consultant I make amotion that we deem the DEIS not complete
at this time and I make amotion that we do this by roll call vote Board Member Rogan seconded the
motion

Upon roll call

Ms DiSalvo
Mr Pierro

Mr Rogan
Mr Montesano

no not complete
not complete
not complete
not complete

Motion carried by avote of4 to O

Vice Chairman Montesano stated the motion will carry

Board Member Rogan asked have the comments been sent to the Applicant both the Dufresne Henry and
the Planning Board s comments

Vice Chairman Montesano replied I believe the comments have been sent to you

Board Member Rogan asked are any ofthe additional comments that you were discussing changes to those
documents do you want to forward any ofthose concerns to the Applicant

Vice Chairman Montesano replied when we discuss this

Board Member Pierro stated I think we can do that by via memo through Rich at our work session if we

have any comments in addition to theirs that we would like to be introduced

Board Member Rogan asked do you want to recap what will happen from this point forward for the
audience Would you like me to do that

Board Member Pierro stated without looking at the SEQRA process I believe our next step is to do a

Supplemental Draft Rich

Board Member Rogan stated no

Rich Williams stated no

Board Member Rogan stated what will happen

Board Member Pierro stated or do an additional Draft

Board Member Rogan stated what will happen is that the Applicant will take the comments that both our

Engineer and our Board have given and modify their Draft Environmental Impact Statement At that time
when that is resubmitted we will again review that and determine at that point whether it is complete or if
additional information is needed Ifit is deemed complete that is when copies will be available for the
audience and for any other interested agency It is arather large document so the only way to make it



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

February 16 2006 Minutes Page 3

feasible is either to charge people for copies or to make them available at public places like libraries and
such

Rich Williams stated if I could just add one comment with the new State statues the document will be

posted on the Town s website also

Board Member Rogan stated great that will be abig help

Board Member Rogan stated at that point there will be a time frame where you have a certain amount of
time to review the document and there will be apublic comment there will be a public hearing in which
case you will have achance to speak and raise your concerns Deeming the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement complete does not mean that we are through the process It means we are just beginning that We
now have adocument that we would feel is acceptable to release to the public It is not that you don thave
achance to speak tonight it is that that chance has not come yet It will be in the near future when the

Applicant revises the document to this Board s satisfaction

Vice Chairman Montesano stated thank you

Board Member Pierro made amotion to close the meeting Board Member DiSalvo seconded the motion

Vice Chairman Montesano asked all in favor and motion carried by avote of4 to 0 to adjourn the meeting

Meeting adjourned at 7 35


